
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Councilman Julian Castro, District 7 

COPIES TO: Terry Brechtel, City Manager; Yolanda Ledesma, Acting City 
Clerk; Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Milo Nitzche, Director of 
Finance; Lou Lendman, Director of Budget & Employee 
Services; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to Council; File 

SUBJECT: Agenda item for November 21,2002 City Council Meeting 

DATE: November 13,2002 

I respectfully request Council concurrence to place on the November 21,2002 
Council agenda an allocation of $200.00 to be paid from the District 7 
Contingency Fund to the Nueces Bend at Two Rivers Place Senior Apartment 
Community. These funds will go towards the coordination of their upcoming 
activities for November and December 2002. Your favorable consideration of this 
matter is appreciated. 

Councilman, District 7 

id Garcia, District 5 

C&r&k&n Bobby Perez, District I 

Councilman Carroll Schubert, District 9 

Councilman Enrique Martin, District 4 Councilman David Carpenter, District IO 
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